
From: Lorraine Cordell
To: "Micheal McKee"
Cc: "JOSEPHINE WARD"
Subject: FW: RE FOI 11845 [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]
Date: 06 March 2015 13:42:00
From: Ned Johnson [mailto:Ned.Johnson@enfield.gov.uk]
Sent: 05 March 2015 16:39 To: lorraine32@blueyonder.co.uk Cc: Esg Complaints
Subject: RE FOI 11845 [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

Dear Miss Cordell,

FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT 2000 - INFORMATION REQUEST

Thank you for your email received on February 10th 2015 where you requested information regarding illegal 

raves/parties. In response to your questions:

All dates and times and addresses to any illegal rave/parties where the Noise and Nuisance Team attended:

8/6/14, no time recorded, Progress Way, Enfield.

Any paper work was served to any person/persons and if need known. copies of any paper work served:

No paperwork served.

All the calls that were made on any dates to the Noise and Nuisance Team to make them aware that an illegal 

rave/parties were taking place

Progress Way:

13/6/14: 1 call 12/6/14: 2 calls after event 9/6/14: 2 calls after event 8/6/14: 6 calls 7/6/14: 8 calls

Leeside Road:

15/7/13: 1 call after event

46 Crown Road:

18/5/14: 3 calls after event 19/5/14: 6 calls after event

1800


